# **Minutes - UNBSU Council Meeting**

## UNB Student Union 2022/2023

September 25, 2022; in-person meeting Present:

- Kordell
- Rose
- Annie
- Rhidi
- Isabella
- Jill
- Warren
- Rayleh
- Emily
- Kerri
- Shayna
- Zach
- Kianna
- Sangeet
- Amy
- Kate

Not Present:

- Kevin
- Luc

Regrets:

- Amanda
- Gaia

Also present: Tasneem (CRO), Josh (Chairperson), Abby (Council Secretary)

## 1. Call to Order

Chairperson, Josh, calls the meeting to order at 7:02 PM AST.

## 1.1. Roll Call

Chairperson, Josh, performs roll call.

## 2. Approval of Agenda

Motion: Be it resolved that the Agenda for September 25th, 2022 is approved. Mover: Chair Assumed

Seconder: Kordell

Seconder: Kordell Notes: Amendments suc

Notes: Amendments suggested to the Agenda include: removal of item 6.3 Report to Council from VP Events & Services, Amanda, as she has sent her regrets, as well as to add a discussion on the interim student senators, as it is being brought back to the floor (added on as item 5.12 of the agenda).

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.



#### 3. Chair's Remarks

## 3.1. Territorial Acknowledgement

Chair - I just want to acknowledge that UNB stands on the unsurrendered and unceded ancestral homelands of the Wolastoqey peoples.

#### 3.2. General Remarks

- Masks needed while walking into the SUB, but once you're in here, you are able to remove them
- Check-ins I am always available to chat or meet with anyone in regard to anything to do with the council, their positions, or just to chat. In all of my emails, I provide my alternate email address and phone number and am available really any time and any day. In a way to make myself more available to you all, I will have some sort of "Office Hours" Monday, Wednesday, and Friday between 1 and 4 PM. I will most likely be just working out of the HIL or SUB but if you just shoot me a message I can verify that information. As for specific councillor check-ins on my part, I will be reaching out to all councillors over the span of the year to provide check-ins. Whether it's just general how are things going, or checking in on your projects, sitting in on a meeting, etc, I will reach out to you all periodically.
- By-Laws This is not directed at anyone, but I just know it was very briefly talked about in transition so I would like to expand some more on it. I would like to remind you all of the attendance policies, with your positions you are supposed to be here every session, and if you miss 3 sessions it opens the potential for a vote to remove. Of course, things pop up, whether its plans, appointments, physical or mental health, or really any other reason, and by all means you do not have to let me know the reason that you are not attending but please just send me your regrets either through email or text preferably 24-48 hours before, but of course, I fully understand if things happen last minute.
- Formatting Thanks for putting up with me but just one last thing to cover is a change of procedure in which I will be chairing the meetings. From now on, I will not be including "Question Period" in our agendas. Instead, aside from debate and discussion with any items that include a motion; any item that is solely discussion such as the "Reports to Council" from the executives, my general remarks as chair, and presentations such as what Mia Scalabrine has, a question period immediately after. I ask that once the individual has concluded their presentation, I will address the council thanking the presenter for their time, and will ask the council if there are any questions. If there are, any questions, I ask that you raise your placard which I will then recognize the question which you may ask. Once the question is asked, the presenter is able to respond without my discretion. Once there are no more questions, we will move on with the agenda.

#### 4. Approval of Previous Minutes

Motion: Be it resolved that the minutes from September 18th, 2022 be approved.

Mover: Chair Assumed Seconder: Jill Notes: Amendment to fix the spelling of Ridhi's name. The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

#### 5. Substantive Business

### 5.1. Presentation from Mia Scalabrine, 2021/2022 Accessibility Councillors

Motion: Be it resolved that Mia Scalabrine is awarded to speak on the floor as voted upon by Council with an additional 5 minutes added to the standard speaking rights.

Mover: Kordell

Seconder: Kianna

Notes: Mia reached out, asking to give a presentation to the council regarding the role of the accessibility councilor and its scope in relation to the clubs and societies on campus. Given that speaking is restricted to councilors, approval by the council is needed to allow Mia to provide a presentation (with allowance for a 10-minute period).

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

Mia: Asking for a student union accessibility counselor to come from the All Abilities club and an executive in the All Abilities club to act as a liaison to the UNBSU and the All Abilities Club. Looking for advice on how to run elections should this suggestion be taken.

Kordell - Last year we had an issue/confusion with the business association as they have a similar Accessibility position on BAUS. We would need to see how this works with Baus. We would also need to see justification as to why specifically the councilor would come from the All Abilities Club. For example, we have S.P.R.I.N.G.. Does it tie the councilor too restrictively to All Abilities Club where they could work with any club in the accessibility realm?

Motion: Be it resolved that exploring this opportunity further be referred to the Policy Committee. Mover: Kordell Seconder: Shayna Notes: No discussion The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

Mia - I also sent a survey to Kordell. Can the UNBSU post this? I will also quickly review the survey. It's 17 questions, we started working on it last semester and would like to get it out as soon as possible. We can still make edits though, if you have any suggestions.

Abby - Has the survey had any REB reviews? It's important to do that with this kind of information so that we don't infringe upon any ethical research rights.

Mia - No, we haven't. How would I go about doing this?

Kordell - I will send the information.

Jill - When you start to receive responses in regards to the classroom experience, maybe we can sit down to discuss the responses you are getting.

## 5.2. Presentation of Signing Authorities

Motion: Be it resolved that Council grants Karen Miner, Terry Noble, Isabella Hallihan, and Kordell Walsh signing authorities for the UNBSU Council of 2022-2023. Mover: Kordell

Seconder: Jill

Notes: Presenting the names of individuals we have granted signing authority of the union. This is just following the procedure, as it is outlined in the bylaws. It makes sense to have multiple signing authorities so that if folks are out of office, business can proceed. It has been tradition to have these four individuals associated with signing authority. No further discussion.

The vote passes unanimously. Abstention from Isabella and Kordell as they are 2 of the representatives being granted signing authority. Motion carries.

## 5.3. Policy #1: Foreign Credential Recognition

Motion: Be it resolved that the Foreign Credential Recognition be ratified as an official Union policy as presented/amended.

Mover: Kordell

Seconder: Zach

Notes: The VP Research & Policy attended CASA conferences across the country, networked with students, and looked at primary and secondary research to get these policy asks. It follows a PCR model where it follows the principles of the union, the provided statistics, and provides recommendations. Any questions to be directed to VP Research & Policy. No further discussion.

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

## 5.4. Policy #2: Mental Health

Motion: Be it resolved that the Mental Health Policy be ratified as an official Union policy as presented/amended.

Mover: Kordell

Seconder: Shayna

Notes: Same as Policy #1. Spoke with a lot of folks within counseling services, Horizon Health officials, and the data in New Brunswick as of right now. No further discussion.

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

## 5.5. Policy #3: Affordable Housing

Motion: Be it resolved that the Affordable Housing Policy be ratified as an official Union policy as presented/amended.

Mover: Jill

Seconder: Ridhi

Notes: Same as in Policy #1 and #2. Spoke with the tenant's rights association of NB, government stakeholders, and conducted research.

Kordell - As an aside, Rose has put a ton of effort into these policies, so a huge shout out to Rose for making these all happen.

No further discussion.

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

## 5.6. Part-Time Student Senator Discussion

Jill - This isn't a super big topic to touch on, we are hopefully going to see it go forward to the Policy Committee to discuss further. We touched on it last week in the presentation, where we absorbed ALPS (which no longer exists since we represent all part-time and full-time students). There is a part-time student senator position that exists but that we haven't been able to use. We (nominating committee) are putting forth a proposal to Senate, and hopefully, they will approve it. We met with Sarah to discuss it, and election regulations will have to be looked at.

Kordell - For historical context, one of the reasons we absorbed ALPS, is that for probably 6 or 7 years, they struggled to fill their executive positions and their senate positions. One of the things we've seen since then, is that we haven't had an individual put forward their name for councilor or senate at the UNBSU. We've been looking at increasing the likelihood that this position becomes appointed. We'd like to make sure that this isn't a piece of information that people forget about. Part-time students, although the UNBSU represents them, need representation.

Motion: Be it resolved that the Council refer a general review of the Part-Time Student Senator position to Policy Committee for further consideration. Mover: Jill Seconder: Kate Notes: No further discussion. The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

## 5.7. Appointment of Councillor to Orientation Hiring Committee

Motion: Be it resolved that Sangeet be appointed as a Councillor to the Orientation Hiring Committee for the 2022/2023 year.

Mover: Chair Assumes Seconder: Shayna

Notes: Secret Ballot Results In favour of Sangeet to be brought forward for the appointment to the hiring committee.

Motion carries. Sangeet appointed to Orientation Hiring Committee.

Orientation has its own set of bylaws and policies. They outline the hiring committee that oversees orientation has a councilor representative on it to appoint Chair and Vice Chair. The deadline we are supposed to meet is the end of November. We begin hiring black shirts in January, and March for red shirts. We need someone from council to sit on this committee. Questions can be forwarded to Sangeet. Both Sangeet and Emily are interested in the position.

Kordell- My recommendation would be to allow Sangeet and Emily to explain why they're interested in the appointment, and then run a secret ballot election where folks will send their ballot to the chairperson.

Chair - Okay, we will proceed in this way.

Sangeet- The reason I would like to be appointed is because I was on the committee last year, and have been a red shirt. I have first-hand experience with orientation and have spoken with lots of black and red shirts to see how it was for them. I have also been in contact with the previous Chair and Vice Chair. So, I sort of know what to expect, and different types of answers that are appropriate for the hiring. I hope to use this experience to hire individuals for the Vice Chair and Chair hire.

#### No questions for Sangeet.

Emily - I have a similar experience to Sangeet. I have been on both a black shirt and a red shirt. It is an awesome opportunity to give back to the school. Being on the selection committee would help put forth an awesome orientation. On a personal development side, it would be nice to see the other side to oversee that we get a Vice Chair and Chair that best fit.

#### No questions for Emily.

#### 5.8. Appointment of Councillors to Code of Conduct Committee

Jill - We need to have two councilors appointed to the Code of Conduct Committee, in the event that it needs to be used. We're hoping for two councilors to put themselves forward, and then we'll ratify them in the position. Could anyone interested please raise your placards?

Nominees: Amy and Shayna

Kordell - Just a quick note: the composition of the committee will change depending on who the complaint is levied against. It helps ensure we are creating a safe environment for all in the SU.

Motion: Be it resolved that Shayna and Amy be appointed as Councillors to the Code of Conduct Committee for the 2022/2023 year. Mover: Chair Assumed Seconder: Kianna Notes: No further discussion. The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

#### 5.9. Swearing in of Chief Appeals Officer

Chair - At this point, I need to relinquish my spot as chair to be sworn in as the Chief Appeals Officer to avoid conflict of interest. The bylaws state that in this instance, the CRO will take over for me. I am also going to motion for a 5-minute recess to allow for the CRO to get ready.

Motion: Be it resolved that the Council will suspend for a 5-minute recess. Mover: Chair Assumed Seconder: Kordell Notes: No discussion. The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

CRO - I am calling the meeting back to order at 8:05 PM AST. Josh - According the bylaws number 3, I have to be sworn in using this oath.

Josh - I, Joshua Lohnes, do swear (or solemnly affirm) that I will faithfully, truly, and impartially, to the best of my skill and knowledge, fulfill and perform my duties as Chief Appeals Officer of the University of New Brunswick Student Union, Inc.

## 5.10. Appointment of Associate Appeals Officer

#### 5.10.1. Appointment of Associate Appeals Officer #1 to the Appeals Board

Chair - As per bylaws, I have to bring forth nominees before October 10th, 2022. I held interviews and underwent the screening process over the last week to find two Associate Appeals Officers. Originally, I reached out to the Faculty of Law as members have to originate from Law. There was a mass email sent out to the faculty, and I looked on LinkedIn. We had about 17 candidates in total, of which 6 were ineligible due to association with ratified clubs and societies. Eventually, possible candidates were screened down to 10 and those 10 were interviewed. I took into consideration resumes and the interview and ranked them based on qualifications. Abby Companion is a wonderful recommendation with experience within the Faculty of Law as a research assistant, and as a legal assistant. I believe with the combined experience from the role last year, and legal experience, Abby proves to be a suitable candidate.

Motion: Be it resolved that Abby Companion be appointed as an Associate Appeals Officer at the recommendation of the Chief Appeals Officer for the 2022/2023 year. Mover: Chair Assumed Seconder: Sangeet Notes: No further discussion. The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

#### 5.10.2. Appointment of Associate Appeals Officer #2 to the Appeals Board

Chair - As said above in item 5.10.1, I followed the exact same process to find a second Associate Appeals Officer. The second candidate is Destiny Grant. Her experience mostly consists of various legal experiences making her a suitable candidate. She also has experience with appeals.

Motion: Be it resolved that Destiny Grant be appointed as an Associate Appeals Officer at the recommendation of the Chief Appeals Officer for the 2022/2023 year. Mover: Josh Seconder: Zach Notes: No discussion. The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

## 5.10.3. Swearing in of Associate Appeals Officer

Chair - Similarly to me, the Associate Appeals Officers have to be sworn in and complete the oath. Given that only councilors are awarded speaking time, I will relinquish my time as chair to each of the Associate Appeals Officers for them to complete the oath.

Abby Companion - I, Abby Companion, do swear (or solemnly affirm) that I will faithfully, truly, and impartially, to the best of my skill and knowledge, fulfill and perform my duties as Associate Appeals Officer of the University of New Brunswick Student Union, Inc.

Destiny Grant - I, Destiny Grant, do swear (or solemnly affirm) that I will faithfully, truly, and impartially, to the best of my skill and knowledge, fulfill and perform my duties as Associate Appeals Officer of the University of New Brunswick Student Union, Inc.

CRO relinquishes the chair back to Josh. Chair - Thank you. I will now reclaim my time as Chair.

## 5.11. Faculty Councillor Updates

Warren - Not too much to report. Met with the Law Student Society President, regarding the lack of communication between the UNBSU and the Law Student Society. Ironed out the communication, owing to transition periods between councils, etc. Otherwise, discussed the main issue facing the Law Faculty right now, which is course registration. The Law Faculty uses a different course registration system than other students and tried to transition to a new system over the summer and it caused a lot of stress for students. We are looking to lobby the administration to fix the issue.

Rayleh - No reports to council.

Emily - No reports to council.

Kerri - No reports to council.

Shayna - Attended the arts faculty council meeting as undergrad representative. Rose gave lots of information about it, and I agreed to sit on it. Attended the welcome reception for arts faculty members to meet with deans and the arts faculty and administration. I reached out to Tabitha Armstrong to send out a blurb about myself to give information on me and my role with the SU. I also set up a meeting with Tabitha and Dr. McNutt to discuss my role and potential relationships. We haven't had a representative here for a few years, so it's nice to be engaged again.

#### 5.12. Discussion on Interim Student Senators

Kordell - Following up on last week's conversation, we have 6 or 7 student senator positions. Only 3 of them are currently filled. It is always nice to have as much representation in the senate as possible, so the hope is that councilors will put forth their name to sit at the October and potentially November senate meetings depending on the ratification of election results.

Jill - I know I posted to Facebook last week after last week's meeting. It isn't a huge commitment as there is potentially two, maybe only one meeting. Pre-senate meetings would be held with me and the other students. It would be a good opportunity to lobby to administration.

Kordell - How long are a pre-senate meeting and a senate meeting?

Jill - Pre-senate meeting packages the last meeting was only around 90 pages long, and usually the whole meeting revolves around that package. You kind of know where the conversation goes. The pre-senate meeting is usually around 1 hour. The senate meeting is usually around 2 hours. It happens in Tilley Hall, and both are happening in person.

Rayleh - What times for October and November?

Jill - October 11th at 4 PM and November 22nd at 4 PM.

Rayleh - If I sign up for it, is the obligation for the November tentative?

Jill - We will definitely need you for October, but please try to be available for November as well if necessary.

Kordell - The only thing is, with election results, if there was an appeal that went through, the timeline for the investigation and hearing and decision could overlap the councilor being ratified by that November 22nd date. If someone broke the bylaw, don't submit it after the deadline to be ratified. Generally, not an issue, but it would be nice to have folks available just to be safe.

Jill - We need about 3, just to have all spots filled.

Tasneem - Am I eligible? Jill - I think so.

Rayleh - I can do October, not November.

Amy - I can do November, not October.

Jill - I will inquire to Sarah about Tasneem. I know Kordell would be looking to take one of the spots if we can get that approved tonight.

Motion: Be it resolved that Kordell is appointed to the Interim Student Senator position for the 2022/2023 year.

Mover: Jill

Seconder: Rayleh

Notes: No discussion.

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

#### 6. Reports to Council

#### 6.1. Vice President - Communications

- Created and published a Breakfast Program volunteer post and Advocacy Week volunteer post.
- Created a Campus Drag Show post and uploaded it alongside The 203. Aided with the creation of the Eventbrite for the Drag Show.
- Published final CIRA advertisements and finalized the newsletter.
- Advertised the Policy Forum survey.
- Made final edits to the newsletter and sent it out, posted Fresh Food Bag advertisements.
- Created and posted about the UNB Food Survey.
- Started to create Truth and Reconciliation Day concepts for social media.
- Continued the creation of the Sustainability Week post.
- Aided in editing form for Sustainability Week volunteers.
- Continued creation of Sustainability Week posts and posters.
- Finished updating and organizing the Orientation week folder in the drive as well as the Kick Off Concert images.
- Met with the Videographer.

- Updated the Clubs and Societies page on the website with the newly ratified clubs.
- Held a meeting with Student Services.
- Attended the season opener football game and represented the SU for the executive kick-off.

## 6.2. Vice President - Research and Policy

- Confirmed meeting times with an individual from Post Secondary Education Training and Labour (PETL), Rachel for this semester to collaborate with the government on a way forward after El Connect was canceled this summer. Was also able to get Sara King, the director of Experiential Education to attend these meetings.
- Ordered mugs, name tags, and bags for Advocacy Week and Policy Forum.
- Meeting with STU SU regarding MLA Monday advertisements with David Coon. Julia and Rose finalized the themes and sent them over to David Coon.
- Created a write-up for Annie for Jenica Atwin.
- Created an RSVP form for a Policy Forum for Tabatha from the Arts Faculty to share with students.
- Meeting with the Policy Committee from the Chamber of Commerce.
- Prepped meeting to chair the Federal Policy Committee for CASA next Monday, as Tera, the chair, cannot make it.
- Spent a few hours reviewing the climate policy that the UNBSU plans to advocate for during Advocacy Week.
- Took part in a meeting with student services to discuss updates and plans for the year.
- Took part in CASA E-Plenary where we voted on certain plans that the organization has this year to best advocate for the federal government on behalf of students.
- Finished working with Annie on creating posts for MP Tuesdays with Jenica Atwin and MLA Mondays with David Coon.
- Spent a large amount of time during office hours researching climate policy in NB and gaps that we can address as a Union.
- Approval for space from the SUB to set up for David Coon.
- Sent off policies to the Chair and to the Facebook group chat so that individuals could review policies ahead of the council meeting.
- Sent out more invitation emails for Advocacy Week and organized volunteers on the drive so that we have a clear list of those who are interested.

## 6.3. Vice President - Finance & Operations

- Worked on the Clubs and Societies Fair for October 5th.
- Had a meeting with Becky to finalize the fair and figure out the layout.
- Worked on the budget with Karen and finalizing it this Wednesday.
- Did an interview for Clubs & Societies Coordinator, still doing more interviews next week.
- Went to the ice cream social with the Craft College and STU.

### 6.4. Vice President - Academic

- Spent office hours this week focusing on the loose ends of the Book Buy and Sell by interacting with students on books and cash that was not picked up by students - also cleaned the leftover textbooks out of our SU Conference Room.
- Attended a Student Standings and Promotions (SS&P) Committee meeting, and did the necessary preparations for that on Tuesday evening.
- Spent a lot of time this summer gathering general members and council members to be put forward for Senate Search and Standing Committee. Very excited to say that these recommendations have finally been submitted to the Secretariat's office.
- Had conversations this week to confirm and discuss appointments to the Student Disciplinary Committee (SDC). There have been appointments made for undergraduate students.
- Participated in Interviews with the VP of Finance and Operations for the position of Clubs and Societies Coordinator.
- Re-opened the hiring for the DCRO, which is open for applications on the website currently.

## 6.5. Vice President - Student Wellness

- Predominantly last week has been in preparation for Sustainability Week and working with Annie. There were some changes in the week so I reached out to corresponding collaborators (Autumn, Art Zone, UNB Biology Society).
- Meeting with Myriam and Krysta about harm reduction content in prep for HOCO. We looked into the umbrella project which had a game called rainy daze and we thought it would be of good use for students.
- Spoke to the Research Commons and SUB office about test run dates for these events.
- Kordell and I met to discuss a couple things that ISAO had brought to my attention.
- Met with Youth for Entrepreneurship folks to confirm the outline for the Sustainable Entrepreneurship webinar event and we talked about the digital contest they are doing and great opportunities for students on campus. I also had to do some changes in the week schedule on a request by Mattia.
- Attended some of the Consent Awareness Week events (Consent 101!, queering sex ed, etc.). Thank you for attending those if you had the chance!
- Reached out to societies and the Sustainability Office to help us spread the word about volunteers for sustainability week.
- Attended the student services meeting with the executive.
- Spoke to Karen and Isabella about the advocacy budget.
- Hillary reached out to me about Winter Clothing Drive as part of the MCI portfolio.

- Met with Sof and the performers in preparation for the drag show. And helped in setting up and facilitating the drag show. It went really well and we did have students request us to do it in the future.
- Spoke to Sequoia, Second Hand Boutique, Aura Whole Foods, Endeavours & ThinkPlay regarding giveaways for the week.
- Working on getting our events registered green-certified registering events (green-certified).
- Had a meeting with Kartik, MCI to talk about multi-cultural events, volunteer responses, and merch.
- The Women's Centre reached out to ask if anyone would want to sit on the board then please reach out to me.

#### 6.6. President

- Harm Reduction/Food For HOCO Meeting
- *Reviewed the policies Rose presented to Council and provided feedback*
- Worked on our submission for the Employment Standards Act Review
- Worked on a transition report type document for Policy Committee
- Student Standings and Promotions Meetings
- Meeting with Charlene Sharpe, Fredericton Transit Manager, regarding a potential bus pass for students
- Meeting with the Student Services Leadership Team
- Worked on a presentation for the Microeconomics class taught by Constantine Passaris - they're doing a project where they design the optimal student financial aid system in the province
- Meeting with Devin Debly, President of UNB-SRC, regarding their advocacy efforts. They have discussed a potential interest in leaving the NBSA, so we discussed how we could partner in providing advocacy support; as well as the general future of collaborations between the UNBSU/UNBSRC
- CASA Board Meeting
- CASA E-Plenary Meeting
- Preparing for a presentation I will be doing to the National Advisory Group on Student Financial Aid in November.
- Scheduled the executive recurring weekly executive meetings, now that everyone's schedules have settled.
- Reached out to Advancement Committee to begin our meetings. Will be reaching out to Policy Committee this week.

#### 7. Announcements

Kordell - Similar to last week, tomorrow from 9:30-10:30 AM in this room is a Food Services Focus Group. To give feedback on the food services contract, a 10-year contract valued at \$110 million dollar contract. So this is something massive you have the opportunity to be involved in. Even if you don't have feedback, it would be nice to have as many members of the council available as possible.

Ridhi - Wellness Coordinator position is still open. So if you know anyone please let them know. Please spread the word about sustainability week.

Kianna - Can I apply for the wellness coordinator even though I'm a counselor?

Kordell - I'm pretty sure, yes you can.

Kianna - Just want to remind everyone that Truth and Reconciliation Day is on Friday and we are having an event on Friday with UNB.

Kordell - Quick reminder for folks, next week will be non-faculty councilor updates.

Jill - In regards to the updates, please reach out to Josh or any of the executives.

Josh - You don't need to go into too much detail, just a brief update on what happened throughout the week. Whether you met with anyone, input from students, or anything you're working on. Or no updates.

Kordell - It could also be things you're hearing from friends or things in class.

Jill - It doesn't have to be within your position either. If Kerri hears something about arts, even though she's in computer science, please don't hesitate to bring it up.

Rayleh - Just to let everyone know for Nursing wise, third-year students are running a clinic for STD/STI testing if you're interested.

#### 8. Other Business

#### No other business.

#### 9. Adjournment

Motion: Be it resolved that the UNBSU Council Meeting for September 25, 2022, be adiourned at 8:49 PM AST.

Mover: Chair Assumed Seconder: Ridhi

Notes: No discussion.

The vote passes unanimously. Motion carries.

Kallin Caldh Secretary

Kmill WM